Election Results Announcements: After looking over the election returns, the Student Court announced that Courtney Zambon had been elected president of the Student Government Association and Kallista Baebler had been elected vice president of the Student Government Association. Zambon and Baebler each received 92 votes and, if the results are certified by the Student Senate, will serve as president and vice president, respectively, until the first of May.

Call to Order: The second general meeting of the spring 2018 term of the Student Court of the University of Wisconsin-Green Bay was called to order by Chief Justice Jennifer L. Mork at 05:30 p.m. on Thursday, February 01, 2018. The meeting was held on campus in World Unity B (UU-120) and, in accordance with the Wisconsin Open Meetings Law (Wis. Stats. §§ 19.81-19.98), was open to the public.

Roll Call: Chief Justice Jennifer L. Mork called the roll with Associate Justice Michael T. Dahlberg, Associate Justice Lehi Valladares, and Associate Justice Linnea M. Zintman present. One guest—Kallista Baebler—was present. Chief Justice Mork then declared a quorum present.

Approval of the Minutes: Associate Justice Dahlberg moved to approve the minutes from the first meeting of the Student Court's spring 2018 term. Associate Justice Zintman seconded the motion. Chief Justice Mork asked if there was any discussion. There being none, Chief Justice Mork then called for a vote. The minutes were approved by a unanimous—3-0—vote.

Approval of the Agenda: Associate Justice Dahlberg moved to approve the agenda. Associate Justice Valladares seconded the motion. Chief Justice Mork asked if there was any discussion. There being none, Chief Justice Mork then called for a vote. The motion to approve the agenda was approved by a unanimous—3-0—vote.

Old Business: There was none to discuss

New Business: The only item of new business that was discussed was the up and coming 2018 SGA/RHAA president/vice-president/senate election. After a thorough discussion, the following decisions were made:

a. Election Timeline: call for referendum questions due at 04:00 p.m. (February 13); referendum questions due (February 19); candidate election papers and election materials made available to student body (February 19); referendum questions finalized (February 26); referendum questions submission deadline (March 09); candidate election papers due (March 09); Student Court certifies candidates (March 19); candidates for SGA/RHAA president/vice-president and Student Senate allowed to campaign (March 19-April 16); students notified of referendum questions (April 02); candidates invited to debate (April

- 02); 2018 SGA/RHAA Debate (April 11); 2018 SGA/RHAA Election (April 17-April 18); election results announced (April 18).
- b. Associate Justice Dahlberg was asked to reserve the rooms for the 2018 SGA/RHAA debate and election results announcement and Associate Justice Valladares was asked to order food for the debate.

Announcements: There were no announcements.

Adjournment: Associate Justice Dahlberg moved to adjourn the meeting. Associate Justice Zintman seconded the motion. Chief Justice Mork asked if there was any discussion. There being none, Chief Justice Mork then called for a vote. The motion to adjourn was approved by a unanimous—3-0—vote. The meeting was adjourned at 6:49 p.m.